From: Lewis, David

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 8:38 AM
To: (b)(6) 55
Cc O'Reilly, Thomas

Subject: Re: eGuardian - SAR Pilot Process Discussion

That was discussed as something that neads to be done, but not at this meeting.
| think your attendance would be helpful there to answer some of the lanes categories.

David
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David P, Lewis

Senior Policy Advisor

US Depariment of Justice
Bureau of Justice Assistance
810 7th Street, NW
Washington DC. 20531
(202) 616-7829
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From:[(8)1E)] |
To: Lewis, David; gl

Cc: O'Rellly, Thomas
Sent: Wed Sep 10 07:51:41 2008

Subject: RE: eGuardian - SAR Pilot Process Discussion
David

From: Lewis, David [maflto:David.P.Lewis@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wed 9/10/2008 5:46 AM

To: [IE I CX

Cc! O'Rellly, Thomas

Subject: Re: eGuardlan - SAR Pilot Process Discussion
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David P, Lewis

Senior Policy Advisor

US Department of Justice
Bureau of Justice Assistance
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810 7ih Street, NW
Washington DC. 20531
(202) 616-7829
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To: [} (: -‘;)‘

Cc: O‘ellly, homas; Lewis, David

Sent: Tue Sep (9 21:03:36 2008

Subject; RE: eGuardian - SAR Pilot Process Discussion
Scott

From_i 3, 6
Sent: Tue 9/9/2008 7:12 PM

To:

Subject: Fw: eGuardian - SAR Pilot Process Discussion
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